CRM Number:320-260522RP Addendum 1 Vendor:

@ City of Rocky Mount
- Addendum 1
Refer ALL Inquiries regarding this RFQ to: CRM #320-260522RP
Ramona Plemmer | IFB Due Date: 06/30/2022
Senior Purchasing Technician

Contract Type: Goods

FAILURE TO RETURN THIS ADDENDUM IN ACCORDANCE WITH INSTRUCTIONS MAY SUBJECT
YOUR BID TO REJECTION ON THE AFFECTED ITEM(S):

Questions and Answers

Question 1: Can you please confirm delivery size for the Hydrofluorosilicic Acid?
Answer 1: Delivery size for HFS will be full tanker loads, Maximum 6,500 galions.

Question 2: ltem # 2 Caustic Soda - How many dry tons (or gallons) were ordered or used in the past 12
months (6/121 - 5/31/22)? CY 2021 would also be acceptable.
Answer 2: Caustic used in FY 2021 was 362 dry tons.

Question 3: ltem #2 Caustic Soda- s the city currently receiving 32% or 50% strength?
Answer 3: The city is currently receiving 50% strength caustic.

Question 4: Item #2 Caustic Soda - Full truck loads of approximately 4,000 gallons (32%) and 3,500
gallons (50%). Will those quantities per delivery be acceptable?

Answer 4: The city can receive caustic in full tanker loads up to 6,500 gallons. A 4,000-gallon delivery is
acceptable.

Question 5: Item #9 Sodium Hypochlorite - How many gallons were ordered or used in the past 12
months (6/1/21 — 5/31/22)? CY 2021 would also be acceptable.

Answer 5: FY 2022 sodium hypochlorite projection is 150,000 gallons @ WTP + 63,000 gallons at

WWTP = 213,000 total gallons. FY 2022 is the first fiscal year with no liquid chiorine and all sodium
hypochlarite.

Question 6: Attachment B Terms & Conditions — The link to review T&C is not working. Please provide
the correct one.
Answer 6:

httgs:Ilrockymountnc.goleockyMountNClDocumentsIFlnanceNendor%20Registrationlterms-

general.pdf

Question 7: 7. Section 2.6 Bid Contents — Refers to an Attachment D being required with the bid, but
there is no such attachment included in the bid documents.
Answer 7: There is not an attachment D anymore, this should have been removed. Please disregard.

Question 8: Item #9 Sodium Hypochlorite — Are full truck loads (4,500 + gallons) ordered each time?
Answer 8: The city orders full loads of sodium hypochlorite. Maximum load at Sunset WTP would be
5,000 gallons, maximum load at WWTP and Tar River WTP would be greater than 6,500 gallons.
Question 9: May we please have a copy of the results from the 2021 bid titled 320-170521RP — Water
Purification Chemicals 2021-20227

Answer 9: (See attachment)

Question10: Can you please confirm the delivery size for Ferric Sulfate?
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CRM Number:320-260522RP Addendum 1 Vendor:

Answer 10: Expected delivery size for ferric sulfate is full tanker loads up to 7,000 gallons, there is no
minimum size load, and we will not request a “small load”,

Question 11: Page 4 under BID SUBMITTAL- 1 paper copy and 1 photocopy — please confirm what
photocopy means. | would have thought a copy, but the following paragraph makes me believe a USB or
Disc?

Answer 11: One (1) paper copy will suffice.
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IFB 320-170521RP - WATER PURIFICATION CHEMICALS

81D TABULATION
BID OPENING: JUNE 8, 2021
2:00 P.M.
COMPANY NAME: Kemira wa:“ Solutions, Polytec, Inc. Univar USA Inc. Chemtrade Chemicals USLLC | Oltrin Solutions, Inc.
ne €D
ITEM & DESCRIPTION OF WORK UNITS ESTIMATED | )iy pmcsT EXTENDED | nremice | XTENDEC | yinrrprice | EXTENPED |\ inirprice | exrenpen price| unir price “{,ﬁ:‘;
ary. PRICE PRICE PRICE
1|Liquid Ferric Sulfate Fe+3 tons 350| $ 2,272.50 | $ 795,375.00 $ - $ - _1$ 4165.00]$ 1,457,750.00 S Z
2|Dry Caustic Soda 32% or 50% dry tons 500 $ - $ - |$ 393.00]$196,500.00 $ - 18 - s d
3|Liquid Calcium Hydroxide anhydrous Ibs. 700,000 $ - |$ o01480]$ 103,600.00 $ - |$ o19s50|% 136,500.00 $ z
4| Hydrofluorosilic Acid - HFS (23%) |anhydrous lbs. 22,500 $ - $ - |$ 0.81{$ 18,225.00 $ - $ -
5|Dry Polymer, Brenntag AP9841 anhydrous Ibs. 20,000 s - $ - $ - $ - S -
6|Liquid Sulfur Dioxide tons 17 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
7] Calcium Thiosulfate (CAPTOR) anhydrous Ibs. 60,000 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
8| Corrosion Inhibitor Ibs, 32,000 $ - 5 - $ S ) 0.87 | $  27,840.00 $ -
9|Bulk Sodium HypOchlorite gallons 265,000 3 - $ - 1$ 0.82 | $ 216,770.00 $ - |s 0.74 | $ 196,100.00
COMPANY NAME: Sterling Water Water Guard, Inc 1C1 Jones Chemicals Pencco, Inc Shannon Chemical
Technologies, LLC SXTENDED
ITEM # DESCRIPTION OF WORK UNITS Es"c::fm UNIT PRICE ex::acr;eu UNIT PRICE exm«;so UNIT PRICE Ex::;‘" UNIT PRICE | EXTENDED PRICE | UNST PRICE PRICE
1|Liquid Ferric Sulfate Fe+3 tons 350 $ - S - $ - |$ 2294008 80290000]$ i ~
2[Dry Caustic Soda 32% or 50% ___|dry tons 500 $ ; $ - |'$ 64a.00 | §322,000.00 $ - $ :
3|Liquid Calcium Hydroxide anhydrous Ibs. | 700,000 s - s ; $ - [$ - 1s - $ -
4|Hydrofluorosilic Acid - HFS (23%) |anhydrous Ibs. 22,500 $ - $ - $ - $ 081|$ 18,225.00]5$ - $ -
5|Dry Polymer, Brenntag AP9841 anhydrous Ibs. 20,000] $ 1.8970 | $ 37,940.00 S - $ - $ z 3 -
6]Liquid Sulfur Dioxide tons 17 $ - s - | '$ 1,400.00 | $ 23,800.00 3 - $ '
7[Calcium Thiosulfate (CAPTOR) anhydrous Ibs. 60,000 $ - |$ 1.93 | $ 115,800.00 $ - $ - s ~
8| Corrosion Inhibitor Ibs. 32,000] § 06799 | § 21,756.80 s - $ - 3 - |8 094]5 30176.00
9|Butk Sodium Hypochlarite |gations 265,000, S - |$ 073]$ 19345000 $ 0.99 | $ 262,350.00 $ - s -
COMPANY NAME: Brenntag Mid-South, Inc
ESTIMATED EXTENDED
TEM ¢ DESCRIPTION OF WORK UNITS ar. UNIT PRICE PRICE
1|Liquid Ferric Sulfate Fe+3 tons 350, $ -
2|Dry Caustic Soda 32% or 50% dry tons 500| § 582.00 | $ 291,000.00
3jLiquid Calcium Hydroxide anhydrous Ibs. 700,000 $ -
4|Hydrofluoresilic Acid - HFS (23%) [anhydrous Ibs. 22,500 $ -
5|Dry Polymer, Brenntag AP9841 anhydrous tbs. 20,000} $ 196 | § 39,200.00
6|Liquid Sulfur Dioxide tons 17 $ -
7| Calcium Thiosulfate (CAPTOR) anhydrous Ibs. 60,000 $ -
8| Corrosion Inhibitor [ibs. 32,000 H -
9]Bulk Sodium HypOchlorite gallons 265,000 S -




